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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Johnson, Michelle A. [Michelle.Johnson@fowlerwhite.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, July 28, 2009 10:50 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Corporate Change of Address

Re: P04000152159; Xchangeagent Inc.

I made an error in amending the annual report for the ahove-referenced entity yesterday. The address for
principal place of business, mailing address and for each of the directors should be changed as follows:

From: 5010 West Carmen Ave
To: 5010 West Carmen Street

All other aspects of the address should remain the same. Thank you for your help in this regard. If you have any
questions, please let me know.

[

Michelle Johnson

Secretary to Andrew L. McIntosh
Fowler White Boggs P.A.

501 E. Kennedy Blvd, Suite 1700
Tampa, Florida 33602

Direct: 813 769 7604

Fax: 813 229 8313

www fowlerwhite.com

Confidentiality Disclaimer: This e-mail message and any attachments are private communication sent by a law firm, Fowler White
Boggs Banker P.A., and may contain confidential, legally privileged information meant solely for the intended recipient. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, then delete the e-mail and any attachments
from your system. Thank you.
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